
Cii2 Clerk

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, December 9, 2025 12:14 PM 

Woodcreek Group

Online Form Submittal: Volunteer  Application

External  Sender  -  From:  ("noreply@civicplus.com"
<noreply@civicplus.com>)
This  message  came  from outside  your  organization.

Volunteer  Application

First Name 

Last Name 

Email Address 

Phone Number

Address

City 

State

Zip Code

Length of Time as a 

Texas Resident

Length of Time as a 

Woodcreek Resident

Committee(s) of 

Interest

City Hall Areas of 

Interest

Have you previously

served on any City of

Woodcreek Boards,

Jill 

Zipperer

jill.zipperer@gmail.com

832-527-3484

29 Palmer Ln. 

Woodcreek 

TX

78676

31 years

7.5 years

Parks  and Trees  Board

City Clean-up Projects, City  Sponsored Events

No

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:jill.zipperer@gmail.com


Commissions, 

Committees or Panels?

If "YES", please list 

capacity  and  Term

Field not completed.

Do you, or your No

employer, have any

business or other 

dealings with the City of 

Woodcreek which may 

create a conflict of 

interest upon your 

appointment?

If "YES",  please explain.

Describe any 

qualifications, 

credentials or special 

interests that relate to 

your possible 

appointment.

Electronic Signature 

Agreement

Electronic Signature 

Date:

Field  not completed.

I am currently  working on a PhD in Biology with a research 

focus on community perceptions of science and scientists. I 

have an MA in Science Education and a BS in Elementary 

Education.  I was a STEM teacher for 6 years. I serve as a 

Board Member for the Hays County Master Naturalists and 

work as their Training Class Co-Director. I serve as the 

Community  Science Outreach Coordinator for the Daniel 

Biology  Lab at TXST and serve as one of the lead authors on 

our Research Rangers science outreach activities for families. I

am also a Board Member for the Informal Science Education 

Association of Texas, have served as an educator for the 

Aquatic Science Adventure Camp at TXST, and served as a 

STEM Crew Intern at Girlstart (a STEM-based nonprofit 

focused on education for young girls).

I agree.

Jillian E. Zipperer 

12/9/2025
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